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THIS AGREEMENT’is made’ and entered into by and between the Unlted
States Env1ronmental Protectlon Agency (EPA) " and SIMONEAU SERVICE,
- located at 13785 West quth_ Avenue, _Brookfleld Wlscons;n,

(Respondent) . : Lo - g - :
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_ A.Preliminary Statement

1. On July315, 1999, a Notice of Violation (NOV)_wés iesﬁed-to

" Respondent alleginé that‘Respondent had vioieted‘§ 211 of the Cléan

Air Act (the Act), 42 U.S.C. § 7545, and the regulations promulgated.

thereunder at 40 CFR'Paft 80. The NOV stated that on June 1, 1998

gasoline Was-being soid)and;effered for Seierinlvioletign.ofi40

G.F.R. §80.78(a) (1). The Notice also stetedftnatttne Regggﬁdeﬁt, as

- the owner of tne retail out;et'where the:nielatidn.was foundhﬁwas
- i . .

liable for this‘violation punsuant to 40 C.F.R;E§k80.79(a}14);

2. The EPA and the Respondent desire to settle this matter

according to the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein.
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The consideration is acknowledged-to be adequate, and the EPA and the

. # " ’

Respondent agree as set forth herein.

B. Terms of Agreement

1. The EPA and the Resbondent agree that the settlement of
this mepter is in the;public interest ana that thie Agreement;is Ehe
mosat appfopriate means of resolving'the_mafter.'

2. The EPA and the Respondent stipulate and_agree to the‘
following facts._ Tt is further agreed that these stipulations‘afe
applicable to.this Agreement and any proceeding ariSieg'ou;'of-ﬁhis'
Agreement or-the subject matter of this-Agreemenef

a. At alljrelé§ant times, the Regpondent was a retailer

within the meaning of ZQ'C.F;RfU§ 80.2 and/or a person within the

meaning of section 302 (e) of the Clean Air Act 42 U.S.C. § 7602(e).
b. On*June '1,.,1998; a reformulated gasoline, survey was

-
-~ .‘

conducted ég;si?oeeaﬁ Service retail facility located at 13785 West
v, k 3 '.‘v Lt e P N ) . .
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North Avernue, .Brookfield, Wisconsin. *’'During the inspection, the
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inspectors.£ook a sample of 87 octane,gasoline being sold and offered
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for sale at the fac1l;tyf_Laborato;y{analy81s determined that the
. ‘ R Vi“-«_“ " ’.Vl____;:.- - K i ) * ' ‘ ' .

gasoline had a VOC emission, performance reduction of 10.1 percent,
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which fails to meet the Winimum VOC emissions performance reduction
. [T S .
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of 13.1 percent.



provisions of law.
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d. Jurisdiction to settle this matter exists pursuant to

¥ .

-

§ 211 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7545, 40 C.F.R. Part 80, and other

-
P

3. - After considering the gravity of ‘the-‘viqlation, the

Respondent's history’oﬁrcompliance with' the fuels regulations, the

. . o . 4 \\a . : . . . ) . .

circumstances: of this case, the Regpondent's ability to continue in

business, the terms of this Agreémeﬂp, and other. facts presented by
R - : - : ) ,
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‘ R o e b . .
the Respondeﬁt,,the,EPA”has“detexmlnEd to conditionally remit and
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mitigate the p?opose@igiﬁil peﬁa}ty‘tﬁ Six Hundred Dollars-($600}

s RN
ot . v ¥

s . P * ) , Tom ., . . o - . )
pending :successful: completion. of ‘the -terms of this ‘Agreement.
Led ' :t‘, ; '--.' .n"y "" :)l :‘_' ' h | .‘J o J:' o .‘ - g ' ‘ k ‘ . .
Respondent agrees ~to pay: Six Hundred: Dollars ($600) in three
. “a - - 4‘ . ' ‘- - o . }‘,‘“. .

3 e

thin_fhi?ty'days of:receibt.of a signed

&

installﬁents*béginning,ﬁi
' . . S ) ¥ “‘ v, . |
settlement agreemert fromvEPA:,_ The 1nsta11ment§ are due 1in the

>

O

following amounts and on the following dates:

a. . The firéé,paymenﬁxof $2OOIOO is due w;thiﬁ thirty
days of‘receipt'of a gigned‘s§ttlement agfeement‘
from EPA,

b: The second payméh£ of $200.00 ig due within sixt&

days of receipt of a signed settlement agreeﬁent

from EPA, and
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. e Thefthlrd payment of $200 00 is due.within ninety
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days of recelpt of “a elgned settlement agreement
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from EPA ' )
In accordance w1th secﬁlon 3717 of the Debt Collectlon Act of 1982,

"iw~ .

31 U.S.C. ”§"37l7, if theé debt ;s ndt paid.'Within, thirty days-
'following - the due -date, interest will accrue from the due- date
- through theé' date of actual payment . ‘Interest‘will be computed  in

accordance with section 3717(a)_6f the Debtrccliection'Act. A late

~

payment handling charge of $20.00 will also be imposed if the amount

dueé is not paid by the due date, witﬂ‘an‘additicnal charge of $10.00
for each thirty-day period. The Respondentaaétees to pay the amount

. due. by'cashief'e check or certified ‘check payable to’ the "United
States cffAmerica"'andimailed.to:

U.S. EnVironmental'Pfotection Agency i
Washlngton Accountlng Operatlons . e

P.0. Box 360277M : :

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania- 15251.

ATTN:. AED/MSEB - 4892

A copy of the check shall be forwarded~simﬁ1tane0usl§ to‘Angela E,
Fitzgerald at the following address: |

U.S. Env1ronmenta1 Protectlon Agency
22424 - ' -

401 M Street, SW

Washington, DRC. 20460

4, Timely performance is essential to this Agreement. Upon -

N
+

-failure to timely perform pursuant to paragraphs B(3) or:B(4) of this

"~
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Agreement, .or upon?@eféult-of-orﬁféilure to comply with any terms of
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this Agreemeﬁf by" the Reépondent, the parties agree that upon such
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"~ default or failure.to .comply, EPA mdy: commence an action to enforce
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this Agreement or,Eb recover the'éivil:penalty burSuant to § 205 of -
- .' * P 'l' -gr . \-'
- " N . o ,
the Clean. Air Act; or pursue ‘any other remedies available to it.
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Respondént specﬁficéllyzagféés that iprthg:évent‘of\such.default or .
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failure toﬁgomply,'EPA;mg?(proE@ed in.an action based on the original

-

claim of violafion of §:éil'of§k£e‘Ré;, 42 U.S.C. § 7522, and
Resppndént expre;sly.w§i§ééLi£s r;ght to assert that such édtion is
barred by 28 ﬁ.s:c_ §‘é;62’€?tﬁer.statuﬁes of limitation, or other
provisions~limitinglactions as a result of the passage of . time.

SZZ'This Aéreement becomes effecﬁi&e upon the date signgd by
the EPA, at which time a -copy will be returned to the Respoﬁ&ént.

,6! -The.Respoﬁdenﬁ hereﬁy represents thap,the iqdividual ér
.individﬁalé executing this Aéreement on behglf.of the Respondent are
authorized to do so and that such execution ié intended and is
sufficient‘to bind the Responden&, its officers, agents, directors,
owners, ﬁeirs, assignsf and‘sﬁcceséors. |

7. The‘Respondent.wai%es.its‘rigﬁts, iﬁ'anyh to a'hearing,
trial or any other- proceeding én any issue 6f fact or law relating éo

matters consented to herein. : '
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8. The terms of this Agreement are contractual and are not

mere recitals. If any provision or provisiong of'this'Agreement_arer
held to Dbe 'inﬁalid, illegal or wunenforceable, the remaining

provisions shall not in any Wéy be affected. or impéired thereby.

Lok

9. The validity,- enforceability and; bonstrﬁcinn  of all
matters pertaining to thié Agreement éﬁélil be 'de;efﬁiﬁed in
accordance with abplicable federai 1awi‘

10. . Upon coﬁpletioﬁ of tﬁe térm§ of this Agreemght, this
matter shall be deemed,tefminated and resdlvéaff Nétﬁipg #erein shall

limit the right of the EP%/;o'procéed'against the Respondent in the

: Lo Ty T ' o :

event of default or ﬁoncomplianbéxwith this Agreement; for violations
< A M ) . . - . [
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of § 211 of the Act, 42 U.S.C.-§47§45,.which are -not the subject
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matter .of this Agreement; or-for other.violations of law.
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The following agree  to theXterms of «this Agreement: -
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Simeoneau
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by P
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- Lee Simoneau, Owner A -
' - ‘.l’ - - - '.’. \ .
.Simoneau Sexrvice ..t 7 f -
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United States : *

Environmental Protection Agency

2 ' . C - , =
by:_ Nicce ¢ Pocchbict . < 'Date: - [o/13/%%
Bruce C. Buckheit, Director o ' . o

ARir Enforcement Division



